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	Department of Executive Services
Finance and Business Operations Division
Procurement and Contract Services Section
206-263-9400
TTY Relay: 711


DATE ISSUED: January 6, 2011
	RFP Title:
	Developing a Validated Pretrial Risk Assessment Tool

	Requesting Dept./ Div.:
	King County Executive – Office of Performance, Strategy and Budget

	RFP Number: 
	1360-10-RLD

	Due Date:
	January 18, 2011 – no later than 2:00 P.M.

	Buyer:
	Roy L. Dodman, roy.dodman@kingcounty.gov, (206) 263-9293


This addendum is issued to revise the original Request for Proposal, dated December 16, 2010 as follows:

1. The proposal opening date remains the same:  Tuesday, January 18, 2011 no later than 2:00 p.m. exactly.
2. In Section II – Project Specifications and Scope of Work, Part 5 – Proposal Format, make the following change to the first sentence:

Delete “Complete items 1 through 3 below in a separate document…”

And Replace with “Complete items A through C below, inclusive of their sub-items, in a separate document…”

3. To clarify: Under “Questions” on page 2 of the RFP – The due date for questions of Tuesday, January 4, 2011 is a guarantee date; that is, the County will guarantee an answer for all questions received by that date.  Potential proposers may ask questions up to the actual due date, although the County may not have the time or staff available to provide a response the closer to the due date that questions are received. 

THE FOLLOWING ANSWERS ARE BEING PROVIDED IN RESPONSE TO WRITTEN QUESTIONS RECEIVED
Q1: 
Assuming a prospective study, how many defendants booked into the jail can be interviewed by Intake services or other staff to collect the data required for the study during an average week?
 (Continued on Page 2)
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R1: 
We would anticipate that the consultant would work with the County workgroup on answering this question after the list of potential factors for this tool is finalized and the availability of data is determined. By way of background, the intake service staff interviewed approximately 21,000 defendants in 2009.
Q2: 
Can you estimate the time period in months that it would take for 95% of the cases interviewed and tracked to be adjudicated?
R2: 
Please use the following link (http://www.kingcounty.gov/courts/Clerk/statistics.aspx) to access the website for the Department of Judicial Administration.  The criminal monthly reports (Superior Court only) include the average number of days to resolve criminal cases by crime category.
Q3: 
“The consultant shall receive data from designated sources and create a research database.  Will this data be electronic, hard copy, or both?  Do you envision manual data entry being required by the consultant?
R3: 
The consultant and the County’s workgroup will need to work together to find the most expeditious ways to collect data maximizing what is available electronically.  However, since potentially significant amounts of data will be collected manually, it is the intent of the County to make every effort to enter data manually and provide it in an electronic format to the consultant.  Or, as an alternative, it may be possible to use an electronic tool for the data to be entered in real time as the staff are interviewing and collecting data on defendants.  It should be noted that the County has limited resources to support manual data entry or software.
Q4: 
Please clarify a statement in the RFP.  Part 5 – Proposal Format.  On page 9 of the RFP it states “Complete items 1 through 3 below in a separate document, responding specifically and concisely, and not to exceed fifteen pages.”  The items below are lettered A. Qualifications and Experience, B. Scope of Services, C. Cost/Availability, and D. Small Contractor and SCS.”  

R4: 
Please see Item 2 above.
Q5:
Is the consulting organization / consultant that facilitated the development of the report Examining Pretrial Risk Assessment in King County precluded from responding to this Request for Proposal (RFP) and contracting for this project?  If not precluded, why is the county seeking competitive proposals for this project? 
R5: 
The consultant that supported the County’s effort to examine the concept of pretrial risk assessment is not precluded from competing for this RFP.  The two projects are distinct.  The County currently seeks a qualified consultant (from a pool of many experienced consultants) that best meets our needs to develop a validated pretrial risk assessment tool as indicated in the RFP.
Q6: 
Does this project cover both adults and juveniles?  Does it cover only defendants charged with criminal non-traffic offenses?
R6: 
The development of a pretrial risk assessment tool applies only to adult criminal cases.  (Juvenile court already utilizes several tools.)  Ultimately, the intent is to develop tool(s) for county-responsible defendants booked into King County jail facilities.  This would include all felonies and misdemeanors from unincorporated areas of the County.  The latter cases would include DUI and other criminal traffic offenses.  The expectation is that the consultant will work with the County workgroup to make a recommendation during Phase I about the feasibility of including criminal traffic misdemeanor cases.
Q7: 
Is the period indicated in the RFP to complete this scope of work fixed or can it be extended if, for example, required for data collection purposes?
R7: 
The County’s goal is to develop the highest quality pretrial risk assessment tool so that it is effective from the start and has the support of all partners in the criminal justice system.  It is the County’s intent that the consultant will work with the County Workgroup to develop the methodology and conduct the research necessary to achieve this goal.  A pre-established deadline does not exist to complete this work.  However, changing the timeframe will need to take into account expectations of County leaders and the County’s significant funding constraints.
Q8: 
Do you have a preliminary list of factors for the risk assessment tool?  

R8: 
The report included on the County’s procurement website includes a preliminary list of factors in Appendix D (page 28).  The County Workgroup continues to review and refine this list.  As noted in the RFP, the intent is to finalize the list with the consultant in the Phase I of the work.
Q9:  What is the timeframe to the First Appearance Hearing and to Bond/Arraignment hearings?
R9:  The First Appearance Hearing usually occurs within 48 hours.  The Arrangement Hearing usually occurs within 14 days and often the Bond Hearing occurs at the same time.
Q10:  How many Intake Services staff conduct pretrial interviews?

R10:
Approximately 13-14 full-time staff conduct pretrial interviews in King County’s two jail facilities.  This number reflects some budget reductions that took effect in 2011.
Q11:  Are there any legal restrictions to using a pretrial risk assessment tool?
R11:
While no formal legal restrictions exist, it is important for all criminal justice partners to support the use of the tool.  To this end, the County Workgroup includes representatives from most partners within the County’s criminal justice system so that the development of the tool is transparent and accepted.
Q12:  Have there been any recent changes to the pretrial process in King County?

R12:
The most recent significant change occurred in 2003 when the Community Corrections Division was formed.  At that time, the day reporting center was added as a new alternative.  Moreover, the process changed through shifting the final placement decision for alternative programs to the judges instead of staff.
